MINUTES Page 1 of 2

David Lubin Parent Teacher Group (PTG) General Meeting Minutes

April 5, 2022 – 5:30 pm Via Zoom

Attendees

Name	Role	Attendance
Jazz Mixon	Co-President	Absent
Gillian Tarkington	Co-President	Present
Lisa Ashley	Parliamentarian	Present
Mike Downey	Treasurer	Present
Kit Adsetts	Secretary	Present
Kate Buehler	Member at Large	Present
Caroline Dunivant	Member at Large	Present
Leslie Oberst	Member at Large	Present
Chris Froh	Member at Large	Present
Libby Augusta-Bettinger	Teacher Representative	Absent
MaryAnne Williams	Teacher Representative	Present
Other Attendees		
Mrs. Kane, Mrs. Jane, Principal Dixon		

Fundraisers and Campus Updates

- Election Update
 - Ballots will be sent home with students tomorrow. Please return to teacher/office at earliest convenience
 - Still need a Treasurer, please write your name in if interested.
- 1st Wednesday
 - o April 6 TOMORROW Jimboy's Tacos, 5 to 8 PM. 20% goes to PTG.
 - Potentially Chipotle in May
- Staff Appreciation Week Postponed
 - o April 25 to April 29. Everyone who signed up has been notified of the change.
- ESNA Grant Awarded
 - East Sac. Neighborhood Association grant for \$500 was received.
 - o It will be put towards a new slide on main playground.
 - Caroline to work with front office on how to do that.
 - o ESNA wants a photo of president! Gillian to connect with Caroline.



MINUTES Page 2 of 2

- Nature Detectives Starts Thursday
 - 1st through 3rd has some room for this session. Tahara starts this week. Hashimoto has the second spring session.
- Garden Tour Update May 7 and 8
 - Need sponsors ask friends and business if you know any
 - Various levels from \$100 to \$10,000.
 - Currently have \$10K in sponsorships. Bulk of money comes from tickets sales.
 - Tickets are on sale spread the work
 - Need volunteers
 - Older kids (4th and up) can volunteer with parents.
 - Volunteers can be anyone and you don't have to be fingerprinted or TB tested. Ask your friends!
 - o Kit will email teachers to send out the word.
- Garden Volunteer Days
 - April date changes. Now April 23 and 30, 7 11 AM
 - o If you are free to help this week after school, please contact Mrs. Kane.
- Marquee electrical company coming out during spring break next week to install
- Music
 - Third graders 3rd CLARA started this week.
 - o General music educator for K-2 starting to be scheduled with Ms. Williams.
- Ms. Jane Update
 - o 6th grade portraits are starting
 - Garden Tour poster done
 - o 3rd grade will make thank you gifts for home owners.
 - o Coloring contest returning again.
 - Mini student art show during garden tour
 - Next year open house art show will be during garden tour instead
 - Not sure if we are doing chalk it up

Principal's Report

- Back at school this week and it is Legislative action day this week. Mr. Dixon will be talking to lawmakers to lobby for our students.
- No update on his grant for mental health practitioner.

Next meeting: May 11, 2022 at 5:30 PM in person.

Meeting Adjourned

